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Redacted at the request of Defendants pending a meet and confer and,
If applicable, further action of the Court.
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From: Cahan, Adam [Adam.Cahan@mtvn.com]
Sent: Sunday, January 21, 2007 3:10 AM

To: Courtney Nieman

Subject: Re: Current Asset List

Let's be perfectly clear. T want us to find the maximum volume of clips we possibly can.
It's critical this week not be wasted cffort.

I am sorry that I am losing my temper here but we are several weeks in and I am very displeased that [ am finding so many ongoing problems.

----- Original Message -----

From: Courtney Nieman <courtneyni(@baytsp.com>

To: Cahan, Adam; Hallie, Michelena; Morales, Cindy

Cc: Mark M. Ishikawa <marki@baytsp.com>; FEvelyn Espinosa <evelyn@bavtsp.com>; l.eland Woo <lelandw@baytsp.com>; Sarah Cruz.
<sarahc@baytsp.com>, Deana Arizala <deanaa@baytsp.com>; Kelly Rolleri <kellyr@baytsp.com>

Sent: Fri Jan 19 16:50:03 2007

Subject: RE: Current Asset List

So that we are clear, you when you say "drop" you mean to remove from the list an asset and the possibility of protection/enforcement? Or do

you mean "drop" as in no longer actively search for that asset. Our goal is to assist you and MTVN is anyway we can, and clear
communication is the best way to accomplish this task.

Courtney Nieman

From: Cahan, Adam [mailto: Adam. Cahan@mtvn.com |

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2007 11:58 AM

To: Courtney Nieman, Michelena hallie@mtvn.com; Morales, Cindy

Cc: Mark M. Ishikawa; Evelyn Espinosa; Leland Woo; Sarah Cruz; Deana Arizala; Kelly Rolleri
Subject: Re: Current Asset List

We should drop some of the earlier assets that have not yielded any results. After tonight's report we will provide you with a list that should be
de-prioritized.

Thanks

----- Original Message -----

From: Courtney Nieman <courtneyni@baytsp.com>

To: Hallie, Michelena, Cahan, Adam; Morales, Cindy

Cc: Mark M. Ishikawa <marki@baytsp.com>; Evelyn Espinosa <evelyn@baytsp.com>; Leland Woo <lelandw@baytsp.com>; Sarah Cruz
<sarahc(@baytsp.com>;, Deana Arizala <deanaa@baytsp.com>; Kelly Rolleri <kellyr@baytsp.com>

Sent: Fri Jan 19 14:27:43 2007

Subject: Current Asset List

Michelena,

Following up on instructions from the MTVN phone call and subsequent email, we have added an additional 27 assets. These have been
grouped under the title Artist. We are using this group to find additional MT VN property rights violations using the current guidelines:

It must be identifiable as and MTVN Asset by show affiliation, or Screen Bug (visible logo belonging to MTVN). If it can not be clearly
identified, the YouTube link is placed in an "unsure" or "declined" category for further review by Adam's team.

Asset count breakdown by order of creation:

203 Assets from the original MTVN set
11 Assets from BET for the YouTube Project

6/23/2008
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8 Assets from the Channels (BET, CMT, Comedy Central, Generic, MTV, Music Videos, Nick, VH1)
27 Assets from the Artist List (See Below

251 Total Asscts
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Courtney Nicman

Manager Client Services

Bay TSP, Inc.

408-341-2314

AIM: BayTSPCannc

Have you checked out BayTSP's Piracy news web log? http://www.baytsp.com/weblog <http://www.baytsp.com/weblog>

The information contained in this email message may be confidential and is intended only for the parties to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient or an agent of same, please notify us of the mistake by telephone (408-341-2300) or email and delete the message

from your system. Please do not copy the message or distribute it to anyone.

Artist - Bow Wow
Artist - Britney Spears
Artist - Chamillionare
Artist - Ciara

Artist - Courtney Love
Artist - Danity Kane
Artist - Dave Malthews
Artist - Lvanescence
Artist - The Game
Artist - Green Day
Artist - Gwen Stefani
Artist - Gym Class Heroes
Artist - Hole

Artist - Janet Jackson
Artist - Jibbs

Artist - Jim Jones
Artist - Lil' Jon

Artist - Ludacris

Arlist - Mariah Carey
Artist - No Doubt
Artist - Pussycat Dolls
Artist - Radiohead
Artist - Rihanna

Artist - Snoop Dogg
Artist - Tupac / 2pac
Artist - U2

Artist - Ying Yang Twins

Courtney Nieman

Manager Client Services

Bay TSP, Inc.

408-341-2314

AIM: BayTSPCanne

Have you checked out BayTSP's Piracy news web log? http://www.baytsp.com/weblog <http://www.baytsp.com/weblog>

The information contained in this cmail message may be confidential and is intended only for the partics to whom it is addressed. If you arce
not the intended recipient or an agent of same, please notify us of the mistake by telephone (408-341-2300) or email and delete the message

from your system. Please do not copy the message or distribute it to anyone.

6/23/2008
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